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MEMORANDUM TO THE STAFF | ﬁ@#

This memorandum constitutes my official welcome to each of
you as a member of the Commission staff. We have an important Job
to do and I know you share my desire to accomplish it with thorough-
ness, imaginetion and speed. The following matters will be of
interest to you.

* * * * *

1., Personnel: To help you get acqualnted with the other members

of the staff presently on duty and those scheduled to report by

next week I am attaching a copy of the Press Release prepared for
release yesterday. Mr. ILeon D. Hubert, Jr. of New Orleans is the
additional senior staff member referred to in the release. The
secretaries in my outer office are Mrs. Julia Eide, Mrs. Beverly

Ann Heckman and Mrs. Anne V. Welsh. Miss M. Josephine Farrar of
Archives is 1n charge of our file room and is agsisted by Mrs. Ruth D.
Shirley. Each of you, I am sure, will want to become acquainted with
these and the other members of the staff at an early opportunity.

In addition to the legal staff, we have given some thought
to specialized services which may be of assistance to the Commission.
Dr. Winfred Overholser, recently retired as Superintendent of
St. Elizabeth's Hospital, is available to advise the Commission and
staff on psychiatric and related issués which are developed in the
course of the Commission's work. We have consulted with the State
Department regarding en able Russian specialist, in or out of
Government, who may supply a special expertise on questions relating
to Marina Oswald or Lee Harvey Oswald's experiences in the USSR. In
addition, we are obtaining names of historians who may be available
to consult periodically with the Commission or staff, and to assist
in the drafting of the report.
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During these first few days I think it is important to keep these
materials available for the entire staff and I ask that you inform
the secretaries prior to removing copies of these underlying reports
from the office.

5. Outline and Organization of Work: Attached for your information
is a tentative outline dividing the substance of the Commission's work
into six areas. The areas are as follows: (1) Assassination of
President Kennedy on November 22, 1963; (2) Lee Harvey Oswald as the
Assassin of President Kennedy; (3) Lee Harvey Oswald: Background and
Possible Motive; (4) Oswald's Foreign Activity (Military Excluded);
(5) Murder of lee Harvey Oswald by Jack L. Ruby; and (6) Security
Precautions to Protect the President. Any such division of the work
at this point, of course, must necessarily be tentative and I am sure
that this outine will undergo substantial revision over the next few

weeks,

Bach of the first five areas will be assigned to a team of two
lawyers, one senior staff member and one Junlor staff member. I would
like the assigmments of senior lawyers to be as follows: (1) Mr. Adems,
(2) Mr, Ball, (3) Mr. Jenner, (4) Mr. Coleman, and (5) Mr. Hubert. I
will retain immediate responsibility for the area of security precautions.
Assigmments of junior staff lewyers will be made this week. All the
investigative reports, as well as any significant letters from the
public or articles from the press, relevant to each of these areas
will be assigned for review to the appropriate team of lawyers.

I would like each team of lawyers to prepare as soon as
possible a comprehensive memorandum. At the very least, I suggest
that this memorandum include the following: (a) summary of the facts
already developed by the sgencies in the area, (b) definition and
discussion of the problems ralsed by the investigation and any public

A commentary, (¢) recommendations as to further investigation to be

conducted by the agencies, (d) recommendations as to the, taking of
testimony by the Commission in the area under study, and (e) a
revised outline of the area, if you think this would be useful.

In addition, I assume your memorandum will contain whatever other
information, analysis or recommendations you consider important to
the work of the Commission. Once these memoranda have been prepared,
I think that we and the members of the Commission will be in a much
better position than we presently are to assess the scope of the work
which remains to be done.

) During the past few weeks high priority has been given to the
preparation for taking the testimony of Mrs. Oswald. Professor Redlich
has been reviewing all the interviews of Mrs. Oswald and related
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material in order to prepare this interrogation. I expect that
the result of his work will be submitted to me this week and that
the testimony of Mrs. Oswald will be taken later in the month.
The FBI has been requested to conduct a complete background
investigation of the Paines and it is contemplated that similar
investigations will be requested of other people in Dallas and
Fort Worth who associated closely with Oswald and his family.

In addition, two other projects have been initiated which
are designed to assist our work. First, a chronological chart will

" be prepared which contains appropriate date and time of the relevant

facts developed in this investigation. . Such a chronological chart
will serve a useful function in portraying facts of interest to the
Commission and, in addition, might serve as a useful investigative
tool in deciding what additional investigation, if any, is desirable.
Certain areas of concern to the Commission, such as the movements of
Iee Hervey Oswald on November 22, 1963, or the movements ‘of Jack L.
Ruby on November 24, 1963, particularly lend themselves to this
approach. In view of the tedious nature of this project, I have

taken steps to enlist the assistance of two agents of the Internal
Revenue Service to work on thig project on a full-time basis. The
other major project which has been initiated 1s the preparation of

a name index, which will contain the names and brief identification

of each person whose name comes up in the course of this investigation.
Miss Farrar will be in charge of this project. :

I intend to make every effort to see that all the members of
the staff are kept generally advised of the progress of this investiga-
tion. At the appropriste time I think it may be useful for copies
of the sumary memorandum from each area to be distributed to each
member of the staff. The Chief Justice and I are anxious to hold
frequent meetings of the staff to discuss the work and take maximum
advantage of your diversified experiences and?insights. I am sure that
other ways of achieving this will oceur to each of you and I want you
to feel free to make suggestions on this and any other matters to me.

6. Basic Materials: It is necessary for the Commission to obtain sll
material currently in the possession of government agencies relevant

to the assassination of President Kennedy. To this end, we have

written to the ten msjor Executive Departments, fifteen commissions or
agencles, and four Congressional committees, soliciting such informa- .
tion. With regard to the major departments and investigative agencies,
I have requested that, where not already done, an official be designated
to serve as liaison with the Commission. In addition, I have requested
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materials you decide that additional copies should be made please

make the necessary arrangements. The materials listed in items 81-100
were all received by the Commission in the last two days and have not
vet been even superficially reviewed. Additional copies of much of
this material will be made and distributed as soon as possible.

* * * * *

Arrangements have been made for a showing of films relating
to the assassination on Thursday, January 16, 1964 at 3:30 p.m. in
Room 2334 of the Treasury Building. I hope that all members of the
staff will be able to attend.

J. Lee Rankin
General ‘Counsel
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